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Good Faith Efforts Form

	
	
	

	
	                   


THIS FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL IN ORDER TO BE CONSIDERED RESPONSIVE.
If you have questions about this requirement, contact the Equity and Engagement Department at (217) 403-8830.

OFFICE USE ONLY
	Date:
	[bookmark: Text41]January 15, 2026
	Project Title:
	Purchase and Installation of Vehicle AVL/GPS Units and Related Software- RFP #: 252623

	Subcontractor
Utilization Goal
	MBE Goal:
[bookmark: Text42]10%
	Workforce
Participation Goal
	Minority Employee Goal:
[bookmark: Text44]20%

	
	WBE Goal:
[bookmark: Text43]5%
	
	Female Employee Goal:
[bookmark: Text45]15%

	To be completed by Department Preparer prior to issuance of Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposals or Request for Quotes) Good Faith Efforts Form Has Been Approved by CDAP Compliance Officer:  |_| Yes


Section I:
	[bookmark: Check1][bookmark: Check2][bookmark: Check3]Bidder/Proposer Information – Certified MBE/WBE Status: MBE  |_|   WBE  |_|    N/A  |_|   
[bookmark: Check4][bookmark: Check5][bookmark: Text46]CDAP Certified: Yes  |_|    No  |_|   other certification please list:      

	Company Name
[bookmark: Text47]     
	Phone #
[bookmark: Text48]     
	Fax #
[bookmark: Text49]     

	[bookmark: Text4]Address    		 Street 				     	City   				  State   		   Zip Code
[bookmark: Text50]     

	Contact Person
[bookmark: Text51]     
	Title
[bookmark: Text52]     
	Email Address
[bookmark: Text53]     


Section II:  Selected Subcontractors
	Subcontractor Name
	MBE or WBE  Non-MBE
	Amount
	% of Total Contract
	Description of Work

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Totals
	[bookmark: Text66]     
	     
	[bookmark: Text65]     
	

	If more subcontractors are utilized, please copy this form and attach the additional information.


Section III:  MBE and WBE subcontractors that submitted bids/proposals, but were not selected
	Subcontractor Name
	Description of Work
	Reason for Denial

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     

	If more subcontractors are utilized, please copy this form and attach the additional information.





Section IV:

Indicate workforce participation for this contract below (i.e. number of workers who will be assigned to and working on this specific project).

	Job Categories
	Overall Totals
	White (Not of Hispanic Origin)
	Black or African- American (Not of Hispanic Origin)
	Hispanic or Latino
	Asian or Pacific Islander
	American Indian or Alaskan Native

	
	M
	F
	M
	F
	M
	F
	M
	F
	M
	F
	M
	F

	(A)
	(B)
	(C)
	(D)
	(E)
	(F)
	(G)
	(H)
	(I)
	(J)
	(K)
	(L)
	(M)

	Officials & Mgrs
	[bookmark: Text62]     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Professionals
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Technicians
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Sales Workers
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Office & Clerical
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Craft Workers (Skilled)
	
     

	
     
	
     
	
     
	
     
	
     
	
     
	
     
	
     
	
     
	
     
	
     

	Operatives (Semi-Skilled)
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Laborers (Unskilled)
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	Service Workers
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	TOTAL
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	M = MALE, Column B is sum of Rows D, F, H, J and L.	F = FEMALE, Column C is sum of Rows E, G, I, K and M.
[bookmark: Text63]Date of above Data:       



If not using sub-contractors for this project, please mark all that apply:
[bookmark: Check6]|_|   I am a certified MBE and/or WBE and will perform 100% of the work for this project and will meet the workforce participation goals established for this project.
[bookmark: Check7]|_|  I am a certified MBE and/or WBE and will perform 100% of the work for this project and will not meet the workforce participation goals established for this project.
[bookmark: Check8]|_|    I am a non-MBE/WBE firm and will meet the workforce participation goals for this project, but subcontracting is not feasible based on the following: 
· Please provide detailed information regarding your inability to meet the workforce participation goals and subcontracting goals on this project.
[bookmark: Check10]|_|  I am a non-MBE/WBE firm and will not meet the workforce participation goals for this project, and subcontracting is not feasible based on the following:
· Please provide detailed information regarding your inability to meet the workforce participation goals and subcontracting goals on this project.
· Please provide a description of Good Faith Efforts in Section V as this is required when unable to meet the established goals.  (The “Questions to Consider” are some examples of possible good faith efforts.)









Section V:

DESCRIPTION OF GOOD FAITH EFFORTS (Complete this part only if MBE/WBE goal is not met.)


Please describe below or in a separate letter any aspects of your efforts to obtain MBE/WBE participation that are not already apparent from the information provided in the parts above. This is an opportunity to “tell the story” of your good faith efforts to encourage diversity in City of Champaign contracts. The following questions may help you organize your description. The questions below are not intended to be a checklist or an exhaustive list of what is considered in evaluating GFE.  Information not submitted will not be considered in making a finding of Good Faith Efforts.
Prime contractors can access the below link to see a list of approved CDAP MBE/WBE subcontractors. Questions? Email: equityandengagement@champaignil.gov     Call: 217-403-8830   https://www.eprismsoft.com/business/showCert?src=&id=123&ch= 

UTILIZATION GOALS

Questions to consider:
· Did you use the current MBE/WBE directory to identify and contact MBE/WBE firms that were qualified as subcontractors or suppliers on this contract?
· Did you break out work into units that small businesses such as MBE/WBE could reasonably perform?
· Did you solicit MBE/WBE participation for work you could have self-performed?
· Did you overlook any MBE/WBE whose business operations are geographically close to the project?
· Did you host any MBE/WBE informational workshops or attend any City of Champaign sponsored MBE/WBE events?
· Did you contact minority business organizations about MBE/WBE opportunities?
· Did you send timely written (fax, e-mail, etc.) solicitation notices to certified MBE/WBE?
· Did your solicitation notice include the following information? name and location of project, bid date, scope of work requested, location where MBE/WBE can review plans and specifications, date and time to submit quote, contact name for technical assistance, any special requirements
· Did you provide any contacts for possible bonding, insurance, or lines of credit?
· Did you provide any technical assistance relative to bonding, insurance, or lines of credit?
· Did you track the following information after initial solicitation? name of MBE/WBE firm, type of contact (fax, telephone, e-mail, etc.), date and time MBE/WBE contacted, name of contact person, response received, reason for MBE/WBE not bidding (if applicable).
· Do you participate in any organizations or programs that promote or assist in increasing diversity in contracting in the community? If so, describe.
· Did you receive bids from MBE/WBE that you did not accept? If so, what were your reasons?
· Did you take any additional measures to encourage MBE/WBE participation in City contracts?
Write Response Below:

[bookmark: Text54]     
Please attach additional sheets if necessary






Section VI:

The information provided in this Champaign Diversity Advancement Program (CDAP) Equity and Engagement Department – Good Faith Efforts Form is true and accurate to the best of my belief. 

	

	
	
[bookmark: Text64]     

	Signature (Bidder/Proposer or Authorized Representative)
	
	Date
	




	
	
	

	Signature (City of Champaign CDAP Compliance Officer)
	
	Date
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